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Attachment 1


March 17, 2004

To:

All Prospective Proposers

Subject:
Waste Characterization Study



Request for Proposal IWM03027

Addendum 01

To the RFP for

IWM03027

1. The minutes from the Proposer’s Tele-Conference held on Friday, March 11, 2004 are included as part of this Addendum as Attachment 1.

2. The questions and answers received by the IWMB by Monday, March 15, 2004 are included as part of this Addendum as Attachment 2.

3. A listing of those parties you have signed up to be on the mailing list for this RFP on the IWMB’s website are included as part of this Addendum as Attachment 3.

All terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this process, please contact me at 916.341.6120.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}
Tiffany Donohue

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachment(s)

Minutes from the Teleconference to the

RFP IWM03027

For the Waste Characterization Study

Tiffany - I will be facilitating the teleconference so if I could have one person at a time let us know exactly who we have in cue…………..can you hear me?

Kelley R. - Yes I guess we’re all shy, I’m Kelley Runyon with Environmental Science Associates

Rena - Hi, I’m Rena from the Forest Group, I’m sitting in for Kristin Mitchell

Charlie S. - This is Charlie Scott Cascadia Consulting Group also joined my Kurt  Halston and Tonya Turniki

Tiffany – ok, I think we have a couple other individuals

Michelle - I guess I’m really shy, this is Michelle Nichols with SCS Engineers

John - This is John Virgil?? And John K. with RW Beck

Tiffany - Ok, we have a couple other participants who have signed up to take part in the teleconference so I want to give them a couple extra minutes to sign into cue, so if you all can just standby…………..Hi, this is Tiffany Donohue from the Waste Management Board, who just came into the cue please?  Did somebody just sign in?

Caller - I think we may have lost one person….

Tiffany - Ok, now that we have 10 O’clock straight up, I just want to go over again who we have in cue.  We have Kelley Runyon.

Kelley R. – Yes.

Tiffany -  Rena at Forest

Rena - At Foresty  (Source Group ?)

Tiffany - Ok.  Charlie Scott with Cascadia. 

Scott – Yes.

Tiffany – Ok, Michelle Nichols at SCS 

Michelle – Yes.

Tiffany - and we have RW Beck

John – that’s right!

Tiffany – Ok, anybody else in cue?

Donald – we have Donald Dorman that’s joined

Tiffany – I’m sorry…

Donald - My name is Donald Dorman from ADM Associates 

Tiffany Ok, with that then we’ll go ahead and begin the teleconference

Again I am Tiffany Donohue I’m in the contracts unit at the Waste Management Board also participating today on behalf of the Waste Management Board is Jennifer Burnett who is my co-worker in the contracts unit.  Nancy Carr is one of the contracts managers for our program  on this project as well as Thomas Rudy who will also be managing this contract

Lorraine - I’m Lorraine VanKekerix the manager of the Waste Analysis Branch that Tom and Nancy are in.

Tiffany - Ok’ So if you want to go ahead and begin asking any questions you may have, the program specifics questions will be addressed by Nancy and Tom and any administrative type questions will be answered by Jennifer or myself

Michelle - I guess I’ll go first, this is Michelle from SCS – I just have a schedule question regarding the visual sorting of t&d in task 2. The methodology is developing in task 3 so just confirming that task 3 would then be completed prior to take 2 or at least that portion of task 3

Nancy - Give us just a minute to catch up with you on your question.  

Michelle - Ok 

Nancy – Ok, did you say that task 2 would involve visual?

Michelle - Right! It says under Subtask 2A if the visual sorting of C&D waste is done the method developed in task 3 of this contract will be used, just confirming that that portion of task 3 would be done prior to starting task 2?

Thomas Rudy – Right, in other words the answer to that question I believe would be correct, that’s correct!

Michelle - Alright, thank you

Charlie – This is Charlie Scott with another scope related question in the scope of work in the RFP under section C entitled task identified, the last sentence last paragraph right before we go into the tast 1 description is the sampling will, it says  four major metropolitan areas of the state     San Diego area , Southern California/L.A. Basin etc…that imply that all sampling for all 4 tasks will occur in those 4 urban areas?

Nancy - Yes, that’s correct

Charlie - Then related question and this is the introduction section b3 in the introduction section second page of the scope – there’s a summary of task 3, actually item b3 second page of the scope second to the last sentence right before your list of bullets there.  It says sampling will occur in several facilities in at least 4 areas of the state.  I’m assuming obviously from your previous answers those are the same 4 areas but in the paragraph that follows the list, there’s a mention of it’s anticipated that, that sampling for characterization determine composition will occur at a minimum of one site per region, I’m assuming that area equals regions?      

Thomas R. Correct!  Maybe I can clarify the whole thing the 4 metropolitan areas you can look at are regions.

Charlie - So that terminology can be interchangeable throughout and in all cases it relates to the 4 urban areas

Thomas R. - Right!

Charlie - Ok, that takes care of my issues

Kelley - Question then from Kelley Runyon at ESA. Will you entertain proposals that limit themselves to some and not all of the tasks that you have outlined in this RFP?

Nancy - No, I don’t think we can do that.

Kelley – Thank you!

Kurt with Cascadia - I’ll jump in with a question. This is Kurt Halston with the Cascadia Consulting Group.  In section 2 part M of the RFP it describes…the contractor shall be licensed to do business in the state of California. I ‘m wondering what exactly does it mean to have license to do business in the State of California.  Is a license obtained from the Secretary of the State or is it sufficient to be registered with the California city?        

Tiffany - This is Tiffany, a CA business most often is issued in the county or city where the businesses home base is, typically what the Secretary of State releases in reference to businesses are Incorporations, limited partnerships, things of that nature, so when it speaks to CA business license that’s what we would be speaking directly to those items that are issued by the city or county

Kurt - Very good. Question so an out of state firm needs a license from any city or any county, or from Sacramento?

Tiffany - Typically an entity that is outside of the state of CA will have a business license again in the city or county where they’re located but in order to do business within the State of California you’re gonna have to be incorporated or qualified to do business in CA through the Secretary of State’s office and if that’s the case, then we would need to know that information with your submittal so that we can research and verify that you were indeed qualified to conduct business in the State

Kurt - So for incorporation we need to talk to the Secretary of the State’s office?

Tiffany - Right!

Donald Dorman – This is Donald Dorman with ADM Associates, are you really saying that somebody who is incorporated out of the State now has to incorporate in CA as well?

Tiff – NO, you would be qualified to do business in CA through the Secretary of State’s office

Thomas Rudy - I think it’s like you have to file some kind of form 

Tiffany -  Yah 

Donald - Ok

Thomas Rudy - and I think that’s pretty standard practice with most States

Right!

John K. - Yah this is John K with RW Beck. -seems like we’re all jumping in one at a time    I’ve got 5 or 6 questions and if nobody objects I’m happy to go down the list I’d like to they kinda jump all over the place - short order.  I guess my first question is just a couple of procedural things.  The scope does mention up to three presentations on the back end of the project to offer results.  Is there some number of required (buff) business? meetings on site clarify other required meetings (issued?) to all the fieldwork….

Nancy -  that’s really I think to address typically when we finish a project like this, contract like this we make a presentation to the Board and present the results and depending on what the Board desires they may ask a contractor to be there to participate in the presentation and….

John K. - That makes sense. I think because this maybe relates to firms that do have folks that may be coming from Out of State and incurring travel I just wondering if there was upfront kickoff meetings that we might want to have certain people from a budgeting standpoint…that makes sense 

Nancy - Yah this particular part to RFP referring to making presentations at Board Meetings at the end

John K. - So I think what, just to repeat, there are no required kickoff meetings at Board offices for instance to get the project underway   So all initiation can be done via conference calls, etc….

Nancy - Yah I guess that would be possible, yah….we don’t have a requirement in the RFP that initial meetings to the project,  that’s traditionally what we’ve done in the past but it’s not a requirement of a RFP

John - You’re not looking at a series of meetings necessarily at the front end I think that is more the case is that clients like to have multiple meetings to sort out things and obviously that could add up in terms of costs that’s all… the only problem is that I hate kickoff meetings, it’s just that is there going to be multiple meeting that are going to be implicit in the study that aren’t directly mentioned in the scope.

Nancy - Are you asking that they will be required or that you should expect that or I’m not sure what you’re askin???

John - I’m suggesting is that, do you see this being if we have a kickoff meeting which is typically what we do as well onsite, do you see that there is a series of additional meetings subsequently in Sacramento for a follow-up to the kickoff meeting before we get out to the field   Is there anything subsequent to that until the actual completion of the job be more conference call oriented, things of that nature

Thomas R. - Yah this is Tom Rudy, for the most part, things can be done over conference calls, through e-mails and those kinds of things, that’s what we’ve done in the past after an initial kick off meeting there is no plans now to have series of meetings on the front end of this or throughout

John - Right, that’s what I think we’re looking for, thank you for that

Nancy - Can I make one more comment on that, this is Nancy Carr, the only comment I would make on that this is a larger more complicated project than we’ve done in the past so I don’t want to exclude that that might be needed it’s not a plan right now that that would be required   

John - My second question is just a quick one, Maybe I missed it, but I just wanted to confirm is it safe to assume the standard Microsoft software would be compatible with the Board or are there any software packages out there that you’d let us know.        

Nancy - No, we’re pretty standard

John - The next question we have is, the RFP actually most of the sections where it’s devulged that the list of materials can be expanded beyond the existing material categories, there’s sort of a maximum amount provided.  What’s the number of maximum c&d material types?…..you may not know that yet… 

Nancy - We really don’t know that yet. I’ve seen one study that had 80 types….and that might be kinda the extreme.  I think as we gather more background information on what types are being used out there now we’ll have a better idea of that but it’s going to be more than 10.  It could be quite a few but we want to be practical too..and really focus on what’s needed  we want the method to be usable by local governments also so they can perform their own studies

John – I’m sure you know the visual protocol does put that someone on how many categories you can reasonably break down to, I appreciate that

The question I have is, would you mind taking a minute and going through the cost proposal sheet and just…there are per task…there are three columns, some of the have dollar signs, some of the cells are shaded and some are not…your looking for in each column and each cell…

Thomas R. - I made that up so I guess that I can probably explain it best….any cell that is shaded, doesn’t require an entry, you just put in the entry’s where the dollar signs are essentially so if you look at for example task 1 the top line on the extreme right hand side is the cell that would be the total  for Task 1 and that should be the total of the 3 cells that have the dollar signs in the middle column for example then subtask A the study design in the middle column that should be the total of the 3 tasks underneath it!  In other words you would come to task 1, subtask 1A the study design, sub A under that is labor you fill that in the first cell, overhead is the second cell, other in the 3rd cell and those 3 numbers should total up for what you put in for subtask 1A study design

John - What are the other cells under the labor overhead and others that don’t have dollar signs in them I mean are you looking for hours or…..

Thomas Rudy – No, There shouldn’t be anything in there…  that’s just the way Microsoft makes up tables

Tiffany - This is Tiffany, if I could further explain Tom’s intent on this cost proposal sheet, basically those 3 cells that you see one right under another with the dollar signs, those are going to be your first subtotals.  Those amounts all the way down for that task 1 section, they are going to sum up to another subtotal which is in that 2nd column with the dollar sign and then those 3 subtotals in the middle column are going to add up to your final total for task 1

John - So if I understand what you’re saying, the only cell we need to record any information in are the ones with the dollar signs regardless of whether they’re shaded gray or not

Tiffany - Exactly!

John - Subtotal and Grandtotal by task

Tiffany - Right!

Charlie Scott - This is Charlie Scott with Cascadia. I wanna jump in one section while we’re on the cost proposal sheet and the only thing I was interested in just as an adjunct to is that whether or not providing the data in those cells with dollar signs satisfy all the requirements for the cost proposal sheet?

Section 2, part C, 2 A & B

Nancy - I’m sorry you cut out a bit, can you restate?

Charlie - The question is if we complete the cells with dollar signs in the cost proposal sheet, are we satisfying all the requirements in section 2 entitled rules and conditions subsection C

Tiffany - Yes, yes that’s the requirements for that subsection

Charlie - Ok, thank you

? - In addition to the values provided in the three cells, the 3 columns, but under some of the tasks there is a per sample  cost number.  Is that just entered at that point?

Thomas - Yes, for sample cost?

Caller? - Actually marginal cost for any additional sampling?

? - We couldn’t hear that question, can you repeat it please

Caller? - Ok, If you look under task 1 under cost, go to subtask 3, at the bottom is the E section which is the sample cost, the value is entered right into the description?

Thomas - Yes, we want the value entered right there, that’s not going to be part of the total

Charlie - Overall proposal but it’s more of a marginal cost?  (Not Charlie, but someone else)

Thomas - It’s like the average cost per sample, in other words if you take that task the total of that task and the number of samples what’s going to be the cost per sample essentially

Charlie - So that’s the average cost rather than the marginal cost.  (Not Charlie)

Thomas – Right!

Charlie - Ok!  (Not Charlie)

Thomas - Any body else?

Kelley - This is Kelley Runyon, I do have one more question…  I wasn’t sure if the folks from Beck were finished….my question has to do with the diversion information that you’re asking participants to gather.  Could you discuss the level of detail that you’re looking for there? Perhaps by comparing it to the detail that’s gathered for a diversion study that might be done for a jurisdiction for the Waste Board’s planning site

NANCY - Yah I would say it would be similar. I wouldn’t expect gathering samples of what’s being diverted and sorting it or anything like that but the typical information you can get from the business when cities do waste audits or when the Board staff checks those waste audits, it would be that level of information.  And of course we want the best most accurate data we can get but balanced with the effort that it takes to get that should be a reasonable amount of effort but I’m not expecting it to be the 10th of a pound or anything like that of what’s being diverted..

True!

John K. - This is John…..just to jump in, I think I’ve asked the key questions I had a couple that aren’t as quite as critical to me.  I’ll throw them out there, I don’t know if you’ll be able to answer them or not…. But one of them is generally speaking…  all…certainly msw landfills but the c&d the only landfills basically have scales?

F - Your question is do they have scales? 

Thomas R. & F - Do they have typically have scales?

John K.– or are there a lot of c&d facilities out there that just take loads just by volume where it’s not  possible to get an incoming weight

Lorraine - This is Lorraine VanKekerix – I can see what we have on some of them I know that several of them do not have scales , one of the issues with c&d is that the new c&d regulations just went into effect on February 24th for c&d landfill…they do not require scales but we don’t know how everything’s going to fall out with exactly who’s a c&d disposal facility in those regulations at this point and time

John K. - Ok, yes and thank you for that again, I’ll throw out one other question along the same line I don’t know if there’s really a true answer but I was interested to get your feedback, generally speaking how and I know that the RFP requests the strategies from the proposers on obtaining the cooperation  potential host facilities…I wanted your thoughts on how cooperative are the landfills, c&d facilities, mrfs and transfer stations…..generally speaking, what’s your sense on that….I mean are they going to be relatively open to this project being conducted on their facilities

Lorraine - This is Lorraine VanKekerix again…I think that we’ve had very good cooperation from the facilities, there have been a number of facilities that have indicated that they do not have the space or that they don’t have safe work place for the work to be done, but overall we’ve gotten good cooperation from the industry on past characterization projects that we’ve had.

John K. - Yah that’s appreciated and that was of interest having recently working on one in the state of Georgia…that’s come into play…     is it safe or reasonable to assume that the Board might even be willing to co-author a letter or help with the process in other words if we identify some facilities that we think would really be appropriate for studies, would the Board be willing to just to help out potentially or are you looking for the contractor to handle all of the coordination with target facilities and have the Board not get involved?

NANCY - No, we could help, if we could do something to help get cooperation, we’d be perfectly happy to do that.  We would expect the contractor to do the majority of contacting and logistics and all that but if you need a letter or phone call then we’re perfectly happy to provide that.

John K. - That’s great, I figured if anything we’d write the letter but if we needed the signature and the Board’s letterhead that might be helpful

NANCY - Absolutely yah

Lorraine - In the past the Board has typically contacted the Waste Management industry to explain to them how important this project, these types of projects are  and  we have sent those letters out in advance of any selection of particular sites and we would be happy to do that again

John K. - Thank you

The mention you made of certain facilities indicating that they don’t have space available and their may have been another thing you mentioned their concern about, was that  anecdotically just contacting a few of them or sideline conversations or was their actually a survey  done of several of them, how did that conversation come out I guess is what I’m asking?

Thomas R. - We didn’t conduct any surveys that information has come about I guess you can say anecdotically it’s more of a result of previous studies in which randomly selected facilities were contacted to be partake in the particular study and for the various reasons that was previous mentioned decided to opt out of it

John K - I was just curious

That concludes the RW Beck questions …although I reserve the right if I think of something else to speak up, but thank you for…

Ok

There will be no more questions from ESA

M - Cascadia is also prepared to sign off

F - As is SCS

Rena - Excuse me, I do have one question for you, from (dept. of forestry group?).  I was told to ask about if I can obtain a plan holders list?

Tiffany - Ok, Yes, We’ll go ahead and release that with the addendum that will go out next week

Rena - Ok, great!  Thank you and that’s all for me

Charlie S. - I’m sorry, this is Charlie Scott again. I lied!   Are you going to summarize the questions that were asked on this conference and the answers that were provided and send those out to the participants.

Tiffany - Yes we’re going to provide that summary as well as any written questions that were we receive by the deadline on Monday including the bid list and that will all be released by addendum hopefully by Wednesday of next week

Charlie S. - Excellent, Thank you

Great!

Tiffany - Are there any other questions? Ok, well thank you for participating and you’ll be notified next week when that addendum will be released.

Questions & Answers to the RFP

IWM03027 for the Waste Characterization Study

Q1.
Regarding Subtask 2C:

There are many facilities which are both mixed waste processing facilities and transfer stations.  Is it the intent of the Board to only gather information regarding the mixed waste processing functions of such facilities?

A1.
Yes.

	Lastname
	Firstname
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail

	Sones
	Drew
	Drew Sones Consulting
	6528 Greenleaf Ave. Suite 112
	Whittier
	CA
	90601
	faxed to (562) 945-4108

	 Leonard
	Michelle
	SCS Engineers
	3711 Long Beach Blvd., 9th Floor
	Long Beach
	CA
	90807
	mleonard@scsengineers.com

	Abbe
	Ruth
	Brown, Vence & Assoc.
	 
	 
	 
	 
	rabbe@brownvence.com

	Arth
	L.
	UC Riverside
	1084 Columbia Avenue
	Riverside
	CA
	92507
	lisa@cert.ucr.edu

	Baskin
	Barbara
	ESA
	225 Bush Street, #1700
	San Francisco
	CA
	94104
	bbaskin@esassoc.com

	Beck
	Mortimer
	R.W. Beck
	1851 Hertiage Lane, Suite 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95815
	sacramento@rwbeck.com

	Botticello
	Kathy
	R.W. Beck
	800 N. Magnolia Ave. Suite 300
	Orlando
	FL
	32803
	kbotticello@rwbeck.com

	Catton
	Michael
	Miller brooks Environmental, Inc.
	2124 Main Street, Suite 200
	Huntington Beach
	CA
	92648
	mcatton@millerbrooksenv.co,

	Chappelle
	Jack
	Engineering Solutions and Design, Inc.
	4848 Tramway Ridge NE, Suite 222
	Albuquerque
	NM
	87111
	esd@rt66.com

	Coles
	Chris
	Anchor Engineering
	PO Box 124
	Alameda
	CA
	94501
	ccoles@anchorcm.com

	Collins
	Susan V.
	Hilton Farnkoph & Hobson
	3990 Westerly Place, #195
	Newport Beach
	CA
	92660
	scollins@hh-consultants.com

	DeArth
	Thomas
	EnviroForensics
	4234 Hacienda Drive, Ste. 250
	Pleasanton
	CA
	94588
	tdearth@environforensics.com

	Dohrmann
	Donald R.
	ADM Associates, Inc.
	3239 Ramos Circle
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	dohrmann@adm-energy.com

	Eljumaily
	Nazar
	EBA Engineering
	825 Sonoma Ave.
	Santa Rosa
	CA
	95404
	nazar@ebagroup.com

	Foster
	Rebecca
	Integrated Marketing Systems
	945 Hornblend Street Suite G
	San Diego
	CA
	92109
	ca1@imsinfo.com

	Franklin
	Marjorie A.
	Franklin Associates, LTD.
	4121 W. 83rd Street, Ste. 108
	Prairie Village
	KS
	66208
	llucas@fal.com

	Geiger
	Peter M.
	ECOBRAIN, INC.
	516 SE Morrison, Suite LL3
	Portland
	OR
	97214
	pgeiger@integraonline.com

	Gertman
	Richard
	Environtmental Planning Consultants
	1885 The Alameda, Suite 120
	San Jose
	CA
	95126
	richard@environplan.com

	Geyer
	Steve
	Tetra Tech EM, Inc.
	1230 Columbia St., Ste. 1000
	San Diego
	CA
	92106
	steve.geyer@ttemi.com

	Golem, V.P
	Ron
	Bay Area Economics
	2560 9th Street, Suite 211
	Berkeley
	CA
	94710
	rongolem@bae1.com

	Greco
	Jim
	California Waste Associates
	P.O. Box 5177
	El Dorado Hills
	CA
	95762
	jgwaste@aol.com

	Gregg
	Andy
	Miller brooks Environmental, Inc.
	2124 Main Street #200
	Huntington Beach
	CA
	92648
	agreeg@millerbrooksenv.com

	Happe
	Sara
	MGT of America
	455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	shappe@mgtamer.com

	Haughey
	Rich
	Shaw Environmental
	1921 Ringwood Ave.
	San Jose
	CA
	95131
	rich.haughey@shawgrp.com

	Henry
	Cheryl
	CalRecovery, Inc.
	2454 Stanwell Drive
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	chenry@calrecovery.com

	Hook
	BJ
	Respirtek, Inc.
	14373 Jim Byrd Rd.
	Biloxi
	MS
	39532
	bjhook@respirtek.com

	Houser
	Jane
	IMS
	945 Hornblend #G
	San Diego
	CA
	92109
	research@imsinfo.com

	Huff
	Peter L.
	Converse Consultants
	4840 Mill Street #5
	Reno
	NV
	89502
	phuff@converseconsultants.com

	Hulse
	Kurt
	Cascadia Consulting Group, Inc.
	1109 First Ave., Ste. 400
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	kurt@cascadiaconsulting.com
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	Mukesh
	Torrent Laboratory, Inc.
	483 Sinclair Frontage Rd.
	Milpitas
	CA
	95035
	mjani@torrentlab.com

	Johnston-Brown
	Barbara
	Brown, Vence & Assoc.
	198 Cirby Way, Suite 170
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	bjohnstonbrown@brownvence.com

	Judd
	Richard
	Judd Associates
	7780 Crystal Blvd.
	El Dorado
	CA
	95623
	 

	Juhrend
	John
	Geocon Consultants, Inc.
	3160 Gold Valley Drive, Suite 800
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95742
	sacramento@geoconinc.com

	Kiso
	Wayne
	Clarus Management Solutions, Inc.
	4301 E. Valley Blvd.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90032
	waynek@ehs-mgr.com

	Kushkaki
	Najib
	PTR
	8507 Capricorn Way, #16
	San Diego
	CA
	92126
	projx@aol.com

	Landberg
	Trace
	Environmental Compliance Options (ECO)
	4603 Foothill Dr.
	Shingle Spring
	CA
	95682
	trace@eco-ca.com

	Lassotovitch
	Robert
	Parc Environmental
	2706 South Railroad Ave.
	Fresno
	CA
	93725
	robertlassotovitch@parc-ics.com

	Leonard
	Michelle
	SCS Engineers
	3711 Long Beach Blvd.
	Long Beach
	CA
	90807
	mleonard@scsengineers.com

	Lindsay
	Betsy
	UltraSystems Environmental
	100 Pacifica, Suite 250
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	blindsay@ultrasystems.com

	Liu
	Cynthia
	Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc.
	4070 Nelson Avenue, Suite B
	Concord
	CA
	94507
	cliu@errg.net

	McCourt
	Mark
	Strategic Consulting & Research/Red Hill Group
	18008 Skypark Circle, Suite 145
	Irvine
	CA
	92614
	mmcourt@redhillgroup.com

	Martinez
	Wanda
	Dean Ryan Consultants and Designers, Inc.
	350 South Grand Ave, Suite 3920
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90071
	wanda@deanryan.com

	Mitchell
	Kristen
	The Source Group, Inc.
	3451-C Vincent Road
	Pleasant Hill
	CA
	94523
	kmitchell@thesourcegroup.net

	Mitchell
	Paul
	Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates
	1360 Valley Vista Drive
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	pmitchell@bas.com

	Moberly
	Deborah
	MCG, Inc.
	3927 Lennane Drive, Suite 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	dmoberly@maciasgini.com

	Nakhjiri
	Karen
	URS Corporation
	1501 4th Avenue
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	karen_nakhjiri@urscorp.com

	Niedringhaus
	Toni
	Geomatrix Consultants, Inc.
	330 West Bay Street, Suite 140
	Costa Mesa
	CA
	92627
	tniedringhaus@geomatrix.com

	Nissen
	Myra
	The Sutta Company
	1221 Third Street
	Oakland
	CA
	94607
	myra@sutta.com

	Nizolek
	Don
	Nizolek Consulting Group
	875 Phillip Court
	El Dorado Hills
	CA
	95762
	Dnizolek@aol.com

	Nordhav
	Yane
	BASELINE Environmental Consulting
	5900 Hollis Street, Suite D
	Emeryville
	CA
	94608
	Yane@baseline-env.com

	Nu
	Steve
	Sun Environmental Services
	P.O. Box 6877
	Torrance
	CA
	90504
	sunenvi@netzero.com

	O’Toole
	William
	Economics, Inc.
	P.O. Box 489
	Los Olivos
	CA
	93441
	william@economicsinc.net

	Oliphant
	Gene
	Sunland Analytical
	11353 Pyrites Way, Suite 4
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	gene.oliphant@sunland-analytical.com

	Peeler
	Barron J.
	PEB Environmental & Safety Enterprises, Inc.
	26 Hidden Valley Road
	Pomona
	CA
	91766
	barronjp@attbi.com

	Pratt
	Wendy
	NewPoint Group
	2555 Third Street, Suite 215
	Sacramento
	CA
	95818
	wendypratt@newpointgroup.com

	Purcell
	Art
	Dean Ryan Consultants
	350 South Grand Ave, Suite 3920
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90071
	apurcell@deanryan.com

	Rogan
	Edward
	Essentia Management Services LLC
	5000 E. Spring St., Suite 720
	Long Beach
	CA
	90815
	ed_rogan@essentia-llc.com

	Rogozen
	Michael
	MACTEC Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
	973 Corporate Center Drive
	Pomona
	CA
	91768
	mbrogozen@mactec.com

	Rossettos
	Linda
	Brown, Vence and Associates
	198 Cirby Way, Suite 170
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	lrossettos@brownvence.com

	Runyon
	Kelly
	ESA
	225 Bush St., Suite 1700
	San Francisco
	CA
	94104
	krunyon@esassco.com

	Russell
	Larry
	SOS
	2140 Shattuck Ave, Ste. 205
	Berkeley
	CA
	94704
	Soserv@aol.com

	Saaty
	Kathy
	Technikonllc.com
	5301 Price Ave.
	McClellan
	CA
	95652
	ksaaty@technikonllc.com

	Scaggs
	Jerry
	Con West
	P.O. Box 30531
	Las Vegas
	NV
	89173
	 

	Schmidt
	Rachel
	TRC
	21 Technology Drive
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	rschmidt@trcsolutions.com

	Shannon
	Sherry
	R.W. Beck, Inc.
	5806 Mesa Drive, Suite 310
	Austin
	TX
	78731
	sshannon@rwbeck.com

	Sheyner
	Tania
	Environmental Science Associates
	225 Bush Street, Suite 1700
	San Francisco
	CA
	94118
	tsheyner@esassoc.com

	Theroux
	Michael
	Theroux Environmental Consulting
	P.O. Box 340099
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	mtheroux@jdmt.net

	Toyama
	Caroleen
	Shaw Environmental, Inc.
	1326 N. Market Blvd.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	caroleen.toyama@shawgrp.com

	Tseng
	Dr. Eugene
	E. Tseng and Associates
	30023 W. Rainbow Crest Dr.
	Agoura Hills
	CA
	91301
	Etseng@aol.com

	Wallace
	Samuel J.
	Williams Wallace Management Consultant
	405 Fourteenth Street, Suite 500
	Oakland
	CA
	94612
	williamswallace@bigplanet.com

	White
	Mark
	Pacific Waste Consulting Group
	5714 Folsom Blvd., Ste. 240
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819
	markwhite01@attbi.com

	Ybarra
	Veronica
	Eberline Services, Inc.
	7021 Pan American Freeway NE
	Albuquerque
	NM
	87109
	vybarra@eberlineservices.com

	Zieg
	Steve
	FREY Environmental, Inc.
	2817-A Lafayette Ave.
	Newport beach
	CA
	92663
	szieg@freyinc.com

	 
	 
	CH2M Hill
	2485 Natomas Park Dr., Ste. 600
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	 faxed to (916) 920-8463

	 
	 
	PCR Services Corporation
	1 Venture, Suite 150
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	info@pcrnet.com

	 
	Crystal
	UltraSystems Environmental, Inc.
	100 Pacifica, Suite 250
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	cchristopherson@ultrasystems.com

	 
	Att: Najib
	PTR
	8507 Capricorn Way, Suite 16
	San Diego
	CA
	92126
	projx@aol.com
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The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ 
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